
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132112 Date: 11/30/2016 

From: H 

Sent: 8/3012010 6:15:17 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Aug 30 14:00:15 2010 
Subject: 

to show u all. 

[RELEASE IN PART BS[ 

....................................... ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Mon, 30 Aug 2010 14:15:17 ·0400 
Subject: Re: 
Thread· Index: ActIbTMEl4xjXLjMQxmjtOb29wG+ YgAA holp 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132112 Date: 11/30/2016 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132112 Date: 11/30/2016 

86 

PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: true 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 2069058626 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: -3 
PR_RIM_DELETED _BY_DEVICE: true 
PR_RIM_MSG _ ON_DEVICEJJ: true 
PR_RIM_MSG_STATUS: 1 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06132112 Date: 11/30/2016 


